
From: Hughey, Rosalynn
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Downtown West EIR - Changes to Anticipated Circulation Dates
Date: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:36:34 AM

 
 

From: Hughey, Rosalynn 
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 1:41 PM
To: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David
<david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: RE: Downtown West EIR - Changes to Anticipated Circulation Dates
 
Yes, thanks David.
 

From: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 10:41 AM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hughey, Rosalynn <Rosalynn.Hughey@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Downtown West EIR - Changes to Anticipated Circulation Dates
 
Thanks you David.
Please continue tracking this, as it is very important.
 

From: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 10:14 AM
To: Manford, Robert <Robert.Manford@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: Downtown West EIR - Changes to Anticipated Circulation Dates
 
Hi Robert,
 
Below is a breakdown of changes to the anticipated Downtown West EIR public circulation
dates since the Downtown West project was submitted in October 2019 and a brief
description of the reason
for the delay:
 

March 18, 2020 - Original tentative publication date
April 10, 2020 - Project description changes and AB 900 consistency
May 15, 2020 - Delayed so Design for Development Standards could be released with DEIR
(applicant's request)
July 14, 2020 - Delays caused by Covid-19 pandemic and related shelter-in-place orders
(applicant's request)
August 25/August 28, 2020 - Changes in project description resulting from removal of
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Caltrain-owned parcels in front of Diridon Station from the project
September 8, 2020 - Applicant requested change
October 5, 2020 - Applicant requested change to address transportation and parking concerns

 
Let me know if you want me to add anything else.
 
David Keyon
Principal Planner, Environmental Review
City of San Jose
(408) 535-7898   david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov
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